OUR NEW POST OFFICE

HARRY E. THOMAS, Postmaster

THERE evidently were difficulties in the early days of Sheboygan, for on November 20, 1839, the Post Office was discontinued and not re-established until Oct. 25, 1844. The names of the postmasters are, William Payne, appointed postmaster Sheboygan, Brown County, Wisconsin, April 18, 1836; Joel S. Fisk, July 21, 1836; Charles D. Cole, November 25, 1836. The name of the county was then changed from Brown to Sheboygan. James Farnsworth, Jr., was appointed April 8, 1839; it was then there were difficulties in the settlement, the office being discontinued. It was re-established and Samuel B. Ormsbee appointed October 25, 1844. His successors were:

Jarius Rankin
Elias H. Howard
Edward Gilman
George W. Gillett
Warren Smith
Alfred Marschner
John J. Brown
Alfred Marschner
William W. King
Jerome L. Marsh
Nathan Cole
Carl Zillier
William J. Mallmann
Carl Zillier
Charles H. Maynard
Edith L. Maynard
Edward B. Mattoon
Emma G. Mattoon (Acting)
George W. Leberman
Frank Gottsacker
Margaret Gottsacker (Acting)
Fred A. Knauf
Harry E. Thomas

June 7, 1845
August 31, 1847
January 18, 1849
December 12, 1849
February 24, 1853
February 4, 1857
April 17, 1861
September 20, 1864
June 8, 1869
December 11, 1873
September 23, 1882
August 9, 1886
December 23, 1890
January 10, 1895
February 15, 1899
June 18, 1903
January 15, 1908
June 5, 1911
October 25, 1912
July 15, 1913
November 29, 1918
August 29, 1919
May 12, 1921

who can recall the early days of Sheboygan and the primitiveness of its first post office. The building was authorized by an Act of Congress, December 27, 1890, and $50,000 was appropriated to purchase the site and erect the building. On January 25, 1892, the site was acquired and the actual cost was $10,307.67, and the building cost amounted to $44,692.33. It was occupied first in 1895. An Act of Congress, March 3, 1893, authorized an additional story at a cost of not to exceed $5,000, and an extension to the original building was also authorized June 30, 1906, at a cost of $35,000. This was completed and occupied in 1908.

NEW BUILDING APPROVED IN 1931

The new building was approved by an Act of Congress, 1931, which appropriated $295,000 for a new site and construction of the post office. On December 23, 1931, the Treasury Department acquired the title to five parcels of land for the new building at a total cost of $81,250. On September 4, 1931, the Treasury Department selected E. A. Stubenaunch of Sheboygan as Architect.
The Bank of the Pioneer...

FOUNDED in 1856 this bank is truly the bank of the pioneer. Its influence in the early years of Sheboygan's growth is a matter of history. In its lifetime, now seventy-eight years, it has witnessed the growth of Sheboygan from the early ox-cart days to its present position as a modern city of commerce and industry.

Today, with its modern and adequate facilities, this bank stands ready to continue its constructive work for the benefit of the community and its people.

SECURITY NATIONAL BANK
SHEBOYGAN, WISCONSIN
Dependable Service since 1856

The Official Registration Booth for the Home-Coming is located on main floor of H. C. Prange Co.

BECAUSE—
NO VISIT IN SHEBOYGAN IS COMPLETE WITHOUT A TRIP THROUGH PRANGE'S

SHEBOYGAN'S LARGEST DEPARTMENT STORE
H. C. PRANGE COMPANY